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Deputy Sorca Clarke. 
Dail Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 

11th August 2025 

PQ Number:  37668/25 
PQ Question:  To ask the Minister for Health the cost per patient for outsourced mental health 
care compared to the same service delivered by the HSE. -Sorca Clarke 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dear Deputy Clarke 

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have 
examined the matter and the following outlines the position. 

Unfortunately the HSE does not collect the information requested in this Parliamentary Question. 

I trust this information is of assistance to you. 

Yours Sincerely, 

_________________ 
Tony McCusker 
General Manager 
Access and Integration; HSE Mental Health Services 
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